KENNEDY HEIGHTS COMMUNITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES

Date: January 20, 2004 Opened: 07:45 PM. Adjourned: 09:50 PM. Attendance count – 26 (From sign-in sheet.)

Opening:

Noel Morgan, president, called the meeting to order.

Reports and Comments:

The minutes from the November council meeting will be presented at the February meeting.

Bob, treasurer, verbally presented the projected budget for 2004:

\$42,300 projected income

\$41,300 projected expenses

The budget was approved and a vote on the projected budget will be conducted at the next meeting.

Noel explained that Charles Clingman would submit the Invest in Neighborhoods NSP grant request as follows:

 Newsletter \$4000.00

 Beautification \$4000.00

 Telephone \$1,000.00

 Fund Raising Expenses \$1,000.00

This was moved, seconded and approved unanimously.

Police Report:

Officer Engleman: 979-4468 and Officer Ibold: 979-4420

People should stay in cars when they are being heated. Stereo systems form Hondas and Toyotas have been hot stolen items. Continue calling about: junk cars, pan handler on Valley View (call with description), drug activity in the following areas: 3656 block of Northdale, Red Wood Carry-Out, Hedge and Odin, Solar Vista, Ravenwood and Tyne & 3648 Woodford parking lot.

Fire Report:

Captain Long reported no fires and 63 EM runs for November and 67 EM runs for December. Be careful with candles! Do exit drills in homes. He left brochures. Captain Long advised that the condemned property at 6411 Coleridge is to be torn down. The Oakley Engine Company #1 has a thermal imaging device to help locate folks in fires.

Community Business Summary:

Beverage Cave: GOAL – 100 people on **January 30** should attend the <u>Liquor Board</u> hearing at <u>City Hall</u> starting at **10:00** am. Richard Cooke and Noel explained the importance of attendance and the procedure for testifying. They explained the legal process.

Adversely affect the sobriety and the good conduct of the neighborhood – are the critical key words to use in testimony?

Carpool at 9:00 am at the KH Presbyterian Church on January 30, 2004.

Development Developments: Van Foster: City has approved \$1.8 million covering housing, building facades, street-scaping, mixed-use building etc. There was a round of applause for the CODC committee. The requests for proposals for Market Studies are going out next week.

Committee Reports:

Education:

Ce, Duane, Noel and others met with Silverton City Council to discuss movement of Silverton School to KH at Kennedy and Montgomery comer as Kennedy-Silverton School.

KENNEDY HEIGHTS COMMUNITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES

Recreation:

Melissa talked about a new program for people over 50 through a special grand received at the PR Recreation Center. Baseball Program.....sign-up announced.

Announcements:

**** HAPPENINGS AT THE KH ART CENTER ****

- February 7-8 3:00 pm Art Center Dedication & Consecration
- New Art Classes for 5,6,7 year olds on Tuesdays, Thursdays and Saturdays.

Office for KHCC: George Kalamares is now providing space. Thanks George!

The Pastor of the Rheema Church told us that her church wants to buy the school board property at Kennedy and Montgomery. Activities include "The Way Out Program" and Feast of Love.

Closing:

There was no further business; the President adjourned the meeting.